
;0 

"ids Alamos 
NATIONAL LABORATORY 
--- EST.1943 --­

Environmental Programs 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M991 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 606-23371FAX (505) 665-1812 

James Bearzi, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

1> 
National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Site Office, MS A3 I 6 
Environmental Restonition Program 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-42551FAX (505) 606-2132 

Date: JUL 0 8 2010 
Refer To: EP201O-0311 

Subject: Notice of Demolition, Los Alamos National Laboratory Delta Prime Site, 
Buildings 21-152 and 21-209 

Reference: Letter, Mr. Bearzi to Messrs. Gregory and McInroy, dated 10/07/09 

Dear Mr. Bearzi: 

Los Alamos National Laboratory (the Laboratory) is planning to begin demolition of Delta Prime Site 
buildings 21-152 and 21-209 on or after August 1, 2010. This notice of demolition is provided in 
response to your above-referenced letter and in accordance with the Settlement Agreement and 
Stipulated Final Order (the Agreement), signed on April 10,2007. While the order of demolition 
activities is subject to some variation during execution, this demolition program is planned to 
progress in the order stated above and will be conducted between August 1 and December 31, 2010. 

1n regard to your request for copies of final demolition reports for each building, the Agreement 
does not require the Laboratory to generate building-specific demolition reports. As stated in 
Section III(2l)(f) of the Agreement, the Laboratory will provide a demolition completion report if 
one is written. 

If you have any questions, please contact Bruce Schappell at (505) 665-4897 (schapp@lanl.gov) or 
Everett Trollinger at (505) 667-0281 (etrollinger@doeal.gov). 

Sincerely, 

8-G ~~~/U 
Bruce Schappell, Executiv irector 
Environmental Programs - Recovery Act Projects 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 

Sincerely, 

Everett Trollinger, Federal Project Director 
Environmental Projects Office 
Los Alamos Site Office 

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the 
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S. Department of Energy 
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Cy: Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M894 
Annette Russell, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Everett Trollinger, DOE-LASO, MS A316 
Tony Trujillo, DOE-LASO, MS A316 
Jack Ellvinger, ENV-RCRA, MS K490 
Cathy Juarez, ENV-RCRA, MS K490 
Tony Griggs, ENV-RCRA, MS K490 
Allan Chaloupka, EP-ARRA Project, MS C349 
Bruce Schappell, EP-ARRA Project, MS C349 
Kevin Finn, EP-ARRA Project, MS C349 
Duane Parsons, EP-ARRA Project, MS C349 
Chris Quartieri, PMF-WEP, MS J590 
Michael J. Graham, ADEP, MS M991 
Kristine Smeltz, EP-BPS, MS M992 
RPF,MSM707 
IRM-RMMSO, MS AlSO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
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